June 9th 2015 Regular Monthly Meeting for the TOWN OF MECAN W1561 Evergreen Ln, Montello WI 53949

Meeting Called to order with the pledge of allegiance at 7:00p.m. Present Mike Raddatz, Nancy Reuter, Jeff Fimreite, Caroline Gemoll, and Irene Palmer.

Minutes from the May 12th 2015 Regular meeting were read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to accept the minutes Jeff Fimreite, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed

Irene Palmer gave the Financial Report. Motion to accept financial report by Nancy Reuter, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite. Passed.

Marquette County Tourism Keri Solis – advised of what the tourism does for the County and where our funds are being routed. Runs advertisement for county functions that draw tourist to our area. Number 1 reason people come Marquette is to visit family. Fishing #2, Hunting #3, is starting to get these numbers in and works on the calendar. Trying to reach different markets during the slow months. This is where the room tax money goes. Caroline asked about who the check needs to be made out to now that was reorganization and name change.

Jessica Ross – Computer Demo – Jessica explained what she would be doing and give training a point person, she explained the information that would be needed and would take approximately and would be from a google. It is not tied to a computer or specific person. Jeff Fimreite made a motion to accept the bid for the website and domain name, and emails, included with analytics for \$550.00 to Jessica Gross. 2nd by Michael Raddatz. Passed all in favor.

Adam Malsack stated Going to a web site will have plenty of advantages for all members and towns people. He

Cautioned about posting information that would be personal on the web site.

Road Tour- Mike received copy of the proposed road work to be done for the Town of Mecan. Also stated that guard rail on Fox court, County Highway will not put up a guard rail due to the liability and referred the proposal To Arbor Green, there quote is 3000.00 for both sides. It was suggested that we get a more informed layout of of the proposal as it may just push people out into the road anyway. Mike Raddatz suggested that we table the guard rail till the July meeting and Mike would try to find out more information. One road we have to fix is Elk Road that has about a 5x15 hole in it. Town Hall Road Also needs to be done. Discussion on road work and quote from the county. Jeff Fimreite would like to see something in writing that the built in extra would not exceed a certain percentage. Elk Road and Reduce Fox Ct Rd, and Town Hall Road to keep us at 60000.00 or less. Mike Raddatz made motion to do Elk Rd, Town hall Rd, and Fox Ct Road not to exceed 60,000, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite Passed.

John Krueger –Variance of setback – Mike Raddatz made motion to accept and recommend to Tom Onofrey in Zoning Department that the Town of Mecan has no problem with the variance, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite. Passed.

Temporary Liquor License, discussed and clarified the statues on the license. Motion to approve Liquor licenses, for Log Cabin LLC, Lake Arrowhead Campground, Inc., White Lake Country Club Inc., Mecan River Outfitters & Lodge, and Good Old Days LLC., and the operators with the exception of one Temp License Gregory Befera till applicant completes the responsible beverage server course, by Jeff Fimreite, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed.

Mike Raddatz Montello dump will have a special dump that will be put in the paper, will advertise in the paper. Two large dumpster one for small electronics- (does not include refrigerators), one will be for couches and large items. Right now the dump is paying for itself.

Log Cabin fireworks permit- Mike issued a permit to Log Cabin per the State Statues.

Building Permits – Mike updated the Building Permits to reflect the new fees for Fire Signs is 130.00 and changed regulating ground water for high pressure, deep wells pricing. Motion to accept the revised changes in the building application by Nancy Reuter, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite. Passed.

Bidding on the Cast Iron Stove. Will but ad in paper with meeting information and auction off in July.

Fire Bill – Scott Brennan Fire Bill – Customer does not want to pay. Discussion, Scott left meeting. We did bill and will put on the tax bill if not paid.

City of Princeton Fire District - Approving the amended Fire Protection contract. Motion to approve the resolution by Jeff Fimreite, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed unanimously

Building Permits –No New Building permits and did not get any report from Tom Onofrey.

Road damage on Eagle Ln – We have received the check for the damage.

Dog License – Mike gave out information on the process. The person has gotten a license to be completed.

Correspondence Nationwide Update.

Vouchers 90-94 Nancy Reuter made motion to accept vouchers 90-94, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite. Passed.

Adam Malsack wanted to know ATV's wanted to know if they are on all roads. Advised yes. Adam Malsack gave update on a community project of yard cleanup raking and such and wanted to know if there was a dump or farmer that would let them dump leaves on the property for the properties that are further out, instead of bringing them back to the campground.

Next meeting July 14th at 7:00 p.m.

Motion to adjourn by Jeff Fimreite, 2nd by Nancy Reuter, Passed.